

Gus Santos

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

santos.gus@protonmail.com
778-875-3345
linkedin.com/in/gus-santos
github.com/gus-santos

PROFILE

My passion for web development spans a couple decades, but only recently have things converged for me to pursue it as a career. It was a hobby that started in 1999, when I accidentally opened a web page on a text editor. 16 years of teaching language has made me a skilled typo hunter, an ability that has helped me many times as a developer.

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, SASS, React.js, Node.js, Express, MySQL, Bookshelf, Knex, Agile, Scrum, REST, BEM, MVC

EXPERIENCE

ESL Tutor | Self-employed, Associacao Cultura Inglesa, Wizard

AUG 2004 - PRESENT, BRAZIL & CANADA

- Keeping educational and financial records concerning hundreds of students.
- Using different proprietary CRM solutions to manage information on prospective, current and past clients.
- Constantly evaluating language progress, needs, and demands with corresponding coursework adjustment.

General Labourer | Skyline Scaffolding, Kerr Construction, Staybright Property Services

SEP 2018 - MAR 2020, VANCOUVER, BC

- Collaborated with a team of workers in the cleaning, securing and building of several infrastructure sites.
- Kept organized timesheets and estimates by using specific software.

Office Manager | Pasquali Solution

DEC 2017 - APR 2018, BRAZIL

- Mapped IT company's workflow, pointing out eventual process flaws and bottlenecks.
- Designed and proposed measures to improve processes identified as problematic.
- Helped the company devise a system based on the workflow mapping.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Web Development Diploma

SEP - DEC 2020, BRITISH COLUMBIA, CA

Universidade de Sao Paulo | Bachelors in Philosophy

MAR 2001 - 2007, SAO PAULO, BR

EDUCATION

Let's Jam | Lead Coder

DEC 2020

A social platform for connecting Lower Mainland musicians. Full-stack project using Node.js, React, Express, Knex, Bookshelf and MySQL.

<https://github.com/gus-santos/lets-jam>